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From: Carol Szynaka

Date: 08/13/2015 8:19 AM

To: Dennis Garcia — RD Training Systems
Subject: Re: RD Training feedback. ..

Good morning Dennis,

Thank you for visiting Daniel Gale Sotheby’s International on the North Fork and

presenting your system to my agents. Your presentation was informative and subtly drew the
audience in. Motivating agents to invest money and take charge of their business is no small feat.
As you guided them through the system and showed them how channeling their time and efforts
into actionable items will result in financial success you tapped a nerve that most entrepreneurs
share, a need to succeed. Upon their return from the conference I am sure I will see increased
production in both dollars and time management. I look forward to continuing to grow our
businesses together.

Best,

Carol

Carol Szynaka, CBR

East End Sales Manager
Associate Broker

North Fork Top Producer 2013
Daniel Gale Sotheby's Int'l Realty
28080 Main Road, PO Box 922
Cutchogue, NY 11935
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